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The meeting for Pre-bid discussion was held at lIT-Indore on 20/08/2024 from 11.00 AM
onwards for GeM Custom bidding for Supply & Installation of Hostel Furniture.

The report of the meeting is as mentioned below.

Referenc
e of the
s Clause/
No | Fage No. Query raised Pre-bid Aftended Response from
of the by
Tl
Tender
Documen
t
. s Ms. Pooja Patil | All ISO certification
Seclon2. | Ao centfcatonshoudbe | tram e New | Shouk o o agencs
o1 | "arthor . agency | Look Furnishers, | accredited by NABCB &
No. 15 or International Accreditation Nagpur .
Forum (IAF). its other member forum
viz. 1AF, ILAC & APAC.
Cot: Need Understructure & leqg - Mr}:\olx?ééam Cot: Iron leg pipe
Section 2, | pipe size and thickness : thickness 2" x 1” & 16
Impression :
02 Part li Furni Gauge Pipe
R urniture
Study Table: Thickness of Industries Pvt
drawer sheet Ltd., Bhopal Study Table: 17 Gauge
Item 1 - COT: Mr. Shoab Ali from | Cot: 16mm Hard MDF
e Please mention the material of M/s Bonton Wood Thicknhess
head rest and desired finish , Technomake Pvi. | Dimensions of Headrest
thickness and its edges. Lid., Indore wood 36" x 127
o Please share the mattress size 14 Gauge {Cot iron sheet)
which will be used for this
COT so we can have a clarity
on the inner clear size of the Headrest Rectangle lron
. COfT. thickness 17" x 1"
03 S(T;;tlor:’Z, o Metal pipe details of leg and Bed Height 16"
art frame are not mentioned - Headrest height 13”
whether it is a round tube or Pipe size 16 gauge
rectangle tube its cross Mattress Portion would
section and thickness is also be 1” down from the bed
required. level.
o Metal support behind the
headrest is not mentioned in
specification please provide
clarity on it.
- 1IT Indore promotes re?fchng of paper -
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Item 2 — Almirah

= Please mention the RAL code
of grey colour mentioned in
item specification colour
arrangement grey.

e it is mentioned in spec to
provide to adjustable shelves -
how ever hanging rod wili be
fixed at one level - which will
not be feasible for adjusting
the shelves - please provide a
clarity to do one shelf
adjustable or two shelf
adjustable in that case.

« In almirah image it is shown
the base is packed - in
standard metal almirahs we
have two base legs - please
specify your choice.( reference
image below ) please clarify
your preference.

Shelf Qty= 4

Shelf size 17.5” x
35.5”

Shelf thickness 17
gauge

Height with leg 77”
Almirah thickness
18 Gauge

Almirah Width 207
Almirah Length
36”(Double Door)
Pad lock hook
thickness 14 mm
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Item 3 — Chair

¢ Please mention the Category
of SS mentioned in the specs -
its technical details - pipe dia,
gauge etc for better clarity of
product.

» Please share your colour
preferences as it is mentioned
in specs colour as per given
image.

+ Please mention category of
plastic of the shell.

Blue/Red

Dia Size 17

Height 19"

Width 177

Back height 33"
Plastice Quality
would be NS07 SS
Group

06

[tem 4 - Study Table

o As mentioned in the specs -
study table should have one
drawer and one locker kindly
clarify for he locker do you
need a door on hinge or it
should be a drawer.

» Please clarify about the details
of lock - if in case you want a
pad fock for both drawer
separately - we are concerned
the pad lock metal patti will
hurt students legs and also it
could be bent by students.
kindly clarify for lock
accordingly

+ Please clarify depth of locker
and drawer both as only height
and width is mentioned.

« Please clarify on metal sheet
thickness of drawer and locker
body.

= Please provide height of
horizontal leg support from
floor.

Table top 24" x 40”
MDF Hard Wood
top 18mm

Height 30"

Iron size 1” x 1*
Drawer size 14”7 *
22”

Height 17"

Drawer Gauge size
17

Drawers have pad
lock
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We also request to visit the
Hostel premises and And
physicaly examine the actual
products to check there

Bidder can visit the site
for this, but before visting

sheet thickness of almirah.
3.Please let us know the

thickness and dimensions of

the frame of table. Also inform

the drawer sheet thickness.

@ aesthetic, functions and material pleas.e se RKthe :
. : . . permission on email @
dimensions details , kindly i "
i e mms@iiti.ac.in.
provide us permission for the
same
Completion Certificated for Mr. Huzefa from
experience: M/s R.K.
Gem order :- Report from the ENTERPRISES,
Gem is provided, that can be Indore GeM CRAC report is
attached .
08 . acceptable for completion
Other Supply order :- Generally i
. e i certificate.
completion certificate not given
by the client . Billing and
payment details can be provided
Section 2, | against the supply order
Part| & | Point No. 15 of I1SO 9001:2015 &
09 Part 1| ISO 14001:2015 Should be listed Please refer point no. 01
on NABCB :- Other accredited of the prebid report.
| agency also be considered.
. . ’ i 16 Gauge Pipe & Pipe size
10 Cc.)t :- Require pipe size and woold be16"
thickness
Chair: Please specified any
11 ::;s::;;:; o:llg d?ljt\.r:rllfilccha t;gﬂ - Please refer Point no. 05
want. (Nilkamal, Supreme, Cello withe prekis tegort.
or equivalent)
1. Please let us know the Mr. Jeetesh Gupta
thickness and dimensions of from M/s
the frame of bed. Also inform | Methodex Systems
about the sheet thickness of Pvt. Ltd., Indore
Section 2, metal used for mattress. Please refer Point no. 03,
12 Part Il 2.Please let us know the metal 04 & 06 of the prebid

report.

The Revised Schedule of tender is below:-

Sr. No.

FOR

READ AS

Last date & time of Submission of
Online Bids (Technical & Price Bid):
August 29, 2024 upto 03:00 PM (IST)

Last date & time of Submission of Online
Bids (Technical & Price Bid):
September 17, 2024 upto 03:00 PM (IST)

Date and Time of Opening of
Technical Bids Online:
August 29, 2024 upto 03:30 PM (IST)

Bids Online:

Date and Time of Opening of Technical

September 17, 2024 upto 03:30 PM (IST)

All prospective/willing bidders are requested to take note of this report as part of the

Tender document. All other terms and conditions of the tender remain unchanged:
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Deputy Registrar (MMS)

Page 3 of 3

99 perifea/ Deputy Registrar
IE.3e A =R/ INDORE




witglest v




